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From: Kale, John [DEP] <John.Kale@dep.nj.gov>
Sent; Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:43 PM

To: Darin Shaffer; Marc Brooks; Oman, Clint [DEP)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Vulnerability Assessment

1will talk with Clint and look through some homeland security manuals. Justification for closing road
could be tied to the "active and passive vehicle barrier guide". How were you planning to block the

road. That will say alot about you closing the road. NG

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 59, an AT&T volution capable smartphane

Exemption due to Exec Order 21 Gov McGreevey 2002, No. 1

--—-—- Original message —--—-—

From: Darin Shaffer <dshaffer@njwsa.org>

Date: 7/6/22 6:07 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Kale, John [DEP]" <John.Kale@dep.nj.gov>, Marc Brooks <mbrooks@njwsa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: Vulnerability Assessment

I don’t think the report calls out the road as a specific target; however, the report identifies the road as
being on the crest of the Dike and concludes that the embankment is vulnerable NG

From: Kale, John [DEP] <John.Kale@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:14 PM

To: Marc Brooks <mbrooks@njwsa.org>; Darin Shaffer <dshaffer@njwsa.org>
Subject: Vulnerability Assessment

Do you know if your vulnerability assessment called out this road as a target?

Exemption due to Exec Order 21 Gov McGreevey 2002, No. 1
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